 DRAWING REVIEW CHECKLIST

Project Name:  
Project No. 
Date:  

( 60%    90%   100%   Other ____ )   Submittal (circle one)

Please review the following checklist and respond “Yes”, “No”, or “N/A” (not applicable):

    
Are the proposed improvements shown correctly & satisfactorily, in accordance with City of Corpus Christi Plan Preparation Standards (CPPS)?
    
Are dimension & clearance interfaces between various discipline drawings correct?

    
Have comments from previous review(s) been incorporated into this submittal?

Have responses to previous review comments/questions been submitted with this review, and do they indicate actions taken or how the item has been addressed in this submittal? 

Have all outstanding questions or exceptions to previous review comments been discussed with the City PM for resolution prior to this submittal?

Is material selection proper?  
    
Are the items constructible as shown?


Are dimensions included, correct, and consistent?


Do drafting technique conform to the standards specified in the City of Corpus Christi Plan Preparation Standards?


Are survey control monuments clearly indicated?

    
Are the drawings legible, clearly delineating proposed work from existing 


elements?

   
Is a Title Sheet provided?

   
Do the titles and drawing numbers agree with the Sheet Index?

    
Are the title blocks completed?

Has the appropriate person(s) approved the Drawings as reviewed and ready for submittal to the City?


Have the Drawings been marked for interim review by the responsible PE, or sealed as required by law (Texas Engineering Practice Act and Rules, 137.33)?

    
Do legends indicate all symbols used on Drawings?
    
Are adequate construction and general notes used? 
    
Are adequate and clear details used? 

    
Are there north arrows on all plan views?

    
Does each layout and detail have a scale noted, and are details drawn to proportionate scale?

    
Are Bid Items clearly stated? 
    
Is there an adequate scope of work cited in 00 21 13 Invitation to Bid and Instructions to Bidders, and does it indicate any Additive Alternates or special funding sources (for example FAA or CDBG)?  Does this match the primary description in 01 11 00 Summary of Work?

    
Are all finished floor elevations indicated clearly?

    
Is the Geotechnical Report included in the Appendix in the Document Book, and are the boring locations indicated in the Drawings?

Submitted by:








(Firm Name)





      __________   Date:  

                          
(Responsible Design Consultant Name, P.E.) 
Reviewed for distribution by:




         Date:  

                            
(City Representative, P.E.)  
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